

# Daniele Cultrera

90 Greyhound Road, London N17 6XN

Mobile: 07895323173

Email: [d.cultrera@gmail.com](mailto:d.cultrera@gmail.com)

Portfolio: [www.danielecultrera.com](http://www.danielecultrera.com)



## PROFILE

A passionate, creative, and capable Front-End Developer, specialising in wordpress theme development and responsive design with more than five years of experience. Some of the projects are showcased in the online portfolio, including freelancing. (ref. <http://www.danielecultrera.com>)

## SKILLS

(X)HTML, HTML5, CSS 3, jQuery, PHP, MySQL.

Developing websites and HTML pages from graphic files.

Cross browser and device compatibility experience.

Particular focus on W3C recommendations and standards.

Experience working with CMS like Wordpress, Joomla, Magento.

Good knowledge of: Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, Dreamweaver, Flash, Fireworks.

Good knowledge of Linux Server Management: Bind, Apache, Lighttpd, PHP5, Proftpd, Postfix.

OS used: Macintosh OSX, Windows, Ubuntu Linux.

## EXPERIENCE

- |                     |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 |
|---------------------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| 05/ 2010 – 12/ 2012 | <b>Airone Wellness Hotel</b> – Catania, Italy ( <a href="http://www.hotel-airone.it">www.hotel-airone.it</a> )<br>Web Marketing Specialist – Permanent<br>Developer and management of the website.<br>Head of Web Marketing and Booking online. |
| 10/ 2009 – 11/ 2012 | <b>Seme Creativo</b> – Catania, Italy ( <a href="http://www.semecreativo.it">www.semecreativo.it</a> )<br>Front-End Developer – self-employed<br>Graphic Designer of Websites, XHTML and CSS developer.<br>Basic use of PHP and Flash.          |
| 03/ 2009 – 08/ 2009 | <b>Konomedia</b> – Naples, Italy ( <a href="http://www.konomedia.com">www.konomedia.com</a> )<br>Front-End Developer – Contract role<br>Developing HTML pages from graphic files.                                                               |

04/ 2006 – 02/ 2008      **Erretimedia** – Catania, Italy ([www.erretimedia.com](http://www.erretimedia.com))  
Front-End Developer – Contract role  
Various projects, developing HTML pages, HTML Emails,  
Flash banners.

## **EDUCATION**

09/ 2005 – 2014  
(expected)      **Academy of Fine Arts** – Catania, Italy  
Graduate in Visual Arts and Performing Arts – BA Degree  
( Web design, Graphic design, History of Art, History of Cinema,  
Informatics, Computer Graphic, Mass Media, Advertising,  
Photography, Construction Paper )

09/ 1999 – 07/ 2005      **Scientific Lyceum “Archimede”** – Acireale, Italy  
Diploma – A Level  
( Italian language and literature, mathematics, physics, chemistry,  
biology, history, philosophy, Latin language and culture,  
English language and culture, art history and technical drawing. )

## **INTERESTS**

Photography, Technology, Travelling.

## **REFERENCES**

References are available on request.